
                                LEAHI HOSPITAL 
                            HAWAII  HEALTH  SYSTEMS  CORPORATION__________________ 
 

                                         3675 Kilauea Avenue  Honolulu, Hawaii 96816  Telephone: (808) 733-8000  

 

                                                                   
 

March 9, 2018 
 

TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Michelle Kato 
  Contract Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 
  IFB No. 18-005 Repainting Patient Rooms  
 

 
Addendum No. 2 responds to additional questions received via email.  
 
1. What finish wall texture will be required? 
 Response:  Smooth finish. 
 
2. Are the wood windows included to be painted? 
 Response:  No, wood on windows will be done by Leahi maintenance. 
 
3. Wall brackets for equipment to be reinstall should not be removed? 
 Response:  Leahi maintenance will remove and reinstall wall brackets. 
 
4. REVISED from Addendum No. 1 

Question 2. How many paint colors are involved? 
 Response:  Two colors (1 – door trim and 1 – bedroom/bathroom wall) 
 
 REVISED response:  One color (same color for door trim and 

bedroom/bathroom wall). 
 
End of Addendum No. 2 


